Michele Cornell

From: Brenda Peshel

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:39 PM

To: Michele Cornell

Subject: FW: INC-52308 - Fleet RTA Solution Review

From: Tina Zinser <servicedesk@hernandoclerk.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: Re: INC-52308 - Fleet RTA Solution Review

Hi Brenda,
This has been reviewed by our development and security teams, this has been approved.

Ticket: https://hernandoclerk.freshservice.com/helpdesk/tickets/52308

On Thu, Dec 7 1:20 PM , Brenda <bpeshel@co.hernando.fl.us> wrote:
Brenda has a solution pending IT approval in OpenGov/ProcureNow that requires IT Approval for
County Attorney.

This is a cloud hosted solution, the vendor will convert all work order history and the vendor advised
they will integrate with a fuel vendor the county chooses, and the telemtics company the county
currently uses.

Please review for security approval. Franki and George have already reviewed and have no
concerns



